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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Wed, Apr 7, 2021 at 1:57 PM
To: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>, Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Hello, Basil

The attached letter lists three items related to SL-07 (Bowie No. 1) that need to be addressed before the Division can find
your application complete. They are all small items.

Regards,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Active Mines Regulatory Program
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 7, 2021

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC (BRL)
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 1 Mine, Permit C-1981-38,
Initial Review of the SL-07 Application (for Completeness)

Dear Mr. Bear:

On April 1, 2021, the Division received BRL’s application for Bond Release Number 7 (SL-07). The
following issues regarding the SL-07 submittal must be addressed before the Division can call the application
complete:

1. Regarding Item #3 on the first page of the submittal, the current permit was issued in 2018, not 2013.

2. Regarding Item #6 on the first page of the submittal, if the reclaimed pond at the ROM area is going
to be included in this application, there should be two phases listed: Phase Il and Phase llI.

3. Rule 3.03.2(1)(e) requires a notarized statement certifying that all reclamation activities have
been accomplished in accordance with the Act, Rules, and reclamation plan in the PAP. Please
point to this in the SL-07 submittal, or provide this statement in your response to this review.
(Note that a notarized statement was included in the SL-06 application for this mine.)

As always, call or e-mail me with any questions related to this review, and/or submit a formal response via
the Division’s ePermitting system.

Thank you,

2
Robert D.'Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist 11

Cc via email: Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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